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To:  International Bureau R ECE I VE D

Satellite Division, Systems Analysis Branch APR 2 0 2007
Re:  File No. SES-MFS-20070403-00432 Satellite Division
International Bureau
Dear Ms. Dortch:

At the request of the staff, Telenor Satellite, Inc. (TSI) hereby submits the following
corrections to the above-referenced application.

Item 17¢ should be “Other,” not “Government Entity.”

Item E49 for C-band transmit should be 50.6 dBW/4kHz, not 55.6.

Item E50 in all cases should be “BPSK digital data to support FAA WAAS system.”
Any further questions with respect to this application should be directed to the

undersigned at (301) 838-7860.

Respectfully submitted,

KT Tp
Keith H. Fagan
Senior Counsel




